
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on January 26, 2016, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

 
9:10 Consent Agenda 

1. January 12, 2016 Board Proceedings 
2. Minnesota Government Access (MGA) - Master Subscriber Agreement  
3. Aumentum Tax System Contract 
4. Advertisement for Hire – Social Services Accounting Technician 
5.   Advertisement for Hire – Social Services Eligibility Worker 
6. 2016 Adult Mental Health Grant – Social Services 
7. Donation to Sheriff’s Department 
 

9:15 Department Reports  
 1. Highway 
  a. Call for Bids – CSAH 72 Bridge Deck Repair and Overlay 
 2. Auditor 
  a. 2016 Liquor Licenses 
 3. Treasurer 
  a. Penalty Refund Request 
 
9:45 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

10:30 Unfinished Business 
 

10:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
January 12, 2016 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the January 12, 2016 Board Proceedings 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

January 12, 2016 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, January 12, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, 
Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A Quin County Joint Powers Agreement Amendment was added to County Board Items; an 
Unorganized Township Fire Contract; and, a County Coroner Contract were added to the Consent 
Agenda.  A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded 
by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  
 Coordinator Pelowski reminded the Board of the Highway Committee meeting and 
performance reviews immediately following today’s meeting. 
  
APPROVE BILLS 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 
Warrants Approved On 12/22/2015 For Payment 12/28/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 KLOPP CONSTRUCTION  14,219.45 
 MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOP  4,375.44 
 5 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,922.57 

Final Total:  20,517.46 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 12/28/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 HOLTHUSEN CONSTRUCTION INC  28,715.00 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  85,710.43 
 ROSEAU CO TREASURER  9,335.06 
 STOSKOPF INC/STEVEN  9,519.72 
 11 Payments less than 2,000.00  4,958.43 

Final Total:  138,238.64 
 

Warrants Approved On 12/29/2015 For Payment 12/29/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  6,287.42 
 DELL MARKETING LP  16,592.39 
 INTERSTATE TRAFFIC SIGNS  4,770.00 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER  5,152.32 
 TAGGART CONTRACTING, INC  18,877.03 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  5,600.00 
 21 Payments less than 2,000.00  6,578.27 



 

Final Total:  63,857.43 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 12/31/2015 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ACKER BODY SHOP INC  2,976.27 
 3 Payments less than 2,000.00  2,967.48 

Final Total:  5,943.75 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 1/08/2016 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 AFLAC  4,029.48 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  4,070.88 
 MN ENERGY RESOURCES  2,114.70 
 RB BUILDERS CONSTRUCTION  7,695.00 
 ROSEAU CO HISTORICAL SOCIETY  5,815.00 
 10 Payments less than 2,000.00  3,706.89 

Final Total:  27,431.95 
 

Warrants Approved On 1/12/2016 For Payment 1/15/2016 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 ASSN OF MN COUNTIES  8,466.00 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  6,945.60 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  36,218.40 
 MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOP  53,966.28 
 MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION  4,898.06 
 MN SHERIFF'S ASSN  5,328.40 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,128.00 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  4,160.28 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  6,014.17 
 ROSEAU COUNTY FORD  33,651.86 
 SJOBERG'S INC  2,668.25 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,583.00 
 VOYAGEURS COMTRONICS CORPORATION 3,396.30 
 58 Payments less than 2,000.00 24,330.42 

Final Total:  196,755.02 
 
 In addition, the Board approved a forthwith payment to Andrew Stoskopf Trucking, in the 
amount of $852.50, for beaver dam removal on CD 24. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 

by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the January 5, 2016 Board Proceedings; approved the Roseau County Worker’s 
Compensation Policy; approved the Law Enforcement Technology Group (LETG) system purchase 
and Operation and Maintenance Agreement; approved a three year Fire Protection Agreement 
between the City of Roseau and Roseau County Unorganized Townships, beginning January 1, 
2016, in the amount of $2,344.00 per year; and, approved a one year contract, beginning January 
12, 2016, with the University of North Dakota Department of Pathology, for Roseau County Coroner 
services, in the amount of $35,271.00. 
  



 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor’s Office 
 Sealed bids were received, per advertised notice, for 2016 publishing.  Bids were 
opened and read by Auditor Martha Monsrud as follows: 
 
1) OFFICIAL COUNTY NEWSPAPER; Publication of the County Board Proceedings, all legal 

notices of the County, first publication of the 2015 Financial Statement Summary pursuant to 
M.S. §375.17, and List of Delinquent Taxes, all pursuant to M.S. §375.12, 375.17, 279.05, 
279.07, 279.08, and 279.09, in 2016.  

The Tribune 2.49 per column inch 
Roseau Times Region 2.97 per column inch 

 
2) Second publication of the 2015 Financial Statement Summary pursuant to M.S. §375.17. 

 The Tribune 2.79 per column inch 
Roseau Times Region 2.97 per column inch 

 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Swanson 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2016-01-02 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau Times Region be designated as the Official County 
Newspaper to publish the County Board Proceedings, all legal notices of the County, first 
publication of the 2015 Financial Statement Summary pursuant to M.S. §375.17, and List of 
Delinquent Taxes, all pursuant to M.S. §375.12, 375.17, 279.05, 279.07, 279.08, and 279.09, in 
2016, at the rate of $2.97 per column inch. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Swanson 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

 
2016-01-03 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that The Greenbush Tribune be designated to publish the second 
publication of the 2015 Financial Statement Summary, pursuant to M.S. §375.17, at the rate of 
$2.79 per column inch. 
 
Deputy Auditor Payroll/Elections Hire 
 
 Auditor Monsrud requested a job status change for the Deputy Auditor/Payroll Elections 
position.  A motion to change the Deputy Auditor Payroll/Elections job status from regular part-
time to regular full-time, and advertise for the hire of this position, was made by Commissioner 
Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS    
 
Quin County Joint Powers Agreement 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi requested the Board consider approving an amendment to the 
Quin County Joint Powers Agreement.  A motion to approve an amendment to the Quin County 
Joint Powers Agreement, which will allow Committee members to enter into contracts on behalf 
of member Counties, was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by Commissioner 
Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 



 

Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s): Operations/COW Meeting, 
1/5/16; Roseau River Watershed District, 1/6/16. 
  

Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Northwest Regional 
Development Commission, 1/5/16; DNR Land Sale/Exchange Meeting with Randy Prachar, 
1/10/16. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s): Operations/COW Meeting, 
1/5/16; Community Justice Coordinating Board, 1/6/16; Roseau River Watershed District, 
1/6/16; Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board, 1/7/16. 
  
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s): Deferred her report to the 
January 26, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s): Deferred his report to 
the January 26, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular Meeting at 10:55 a.m.  The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for January 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  County Attorney 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Minnesota Government Access (MGA) - Master Subscriber 
Agreement  

Presenter:  Mike Grover 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider Resolution #2016-01-04 (see attached) authorizing Assistant County Attorney Mike Grover to 
sign the Master Subscriber Agreement allowing access to the MGA Accounts for electronic court records 
and documents. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller, Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, approved the following Resolution:  
 

2016-01-04 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNING AUTHORITY ALLOWING ACCESS TO MINNESOTA 
GOVERNMENT ACCESS (MGA) ACCOUNTS FOR ELECTRONIC COURT RECORDS AND 

DOCUMENTS 
 

WHEREAS, the new MGA Accounts, allowing government agencies to view appropriate 
electronic court records and documents stored in the Minnesota Court Information System for 
cases in Minnesota district courts, require authorization from the governing body.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of Roseau County, Minnesota 
approves the following: 
 

1. Authorizes Michael P. Grover, Assistant County Attorney, to sign the Master Subscriber 
Agreement for Minnesota Court Data Services for Governmental Agencies. 
  

2. That Assistant County Attorney, Michael P. Grover, is the designated Authorized 
Representative for the Roseau County Attorney’s Office. The Authorized Representative 
is also authorized to sign any subsequent amendment or agreement that may be 
required by the State of Minnesota to maintain the County’s connection to the systems 
and tools offered by the State.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on 
January 26, 2016. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Aumentum Tax System Contract.   

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider ratifying the contract with Aumentum, (tax system vendor).  
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016  Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertisement for Hire – Social Services Accounting  
Technician 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Accept resignation of Sheila Winstead, Accounting Technician, in April 2016.  Approve to advertise and hire to 
replace that position.   
 

Background: 
Sheila is retiring in April and Social Services needs to advertise and hire to replace her.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016  Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertisement for Hire - Social Services Eligibility Worker  

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approve the hiring of an Eligibility Worker at Social Services to prepare for anticipated retirement in the Income 
Maintenace Department.  
 

Background: 
Notice has been given that a retirement in the Income Maintenance is expected in 2016.  The Agency needs to 
start the hiring process to fill the anticipated vacancy.  Training time for this position can be up to one year. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2016 Adult Mental Health Grant – Social Services 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Accept the CY 2016 Adult Mental Health Grant and agree to follow the terms and conditions of the grant.  Requires 
Board signature. 
 

Background: 
This is an annual Mental Health Services grant for Community Support Services.  The grant is in the amount of 
$51,551.  The board is agreeing to follow the terms and conditions of the grant.  We do this every year. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Donation to Sheriff’s Department 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Accept a donation to the Sheriff’s Office.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 Call for Bids – CSAH 72 Bridge Deck Repair and Overlay 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
SAP 068-672-008, Bridge Deck Repair and Overlay on CSAH 72, Center Street in Roseau.   
 
 
Bid opening February 22nd at 2:00 p.m. at the Courthouse. 
Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2016 Liquor Licenses 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached 2016 Liquor Licenses. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
2016-01-05 
 

RESOLUTION 
APPROVING LIQUOR LICENSES 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby 
grant the following liquor licenses to:  
 
 FOE Aerie No. 4195:  On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  

Sunday Liquor License; 
 

Salol 1 Stop, LLC.:  Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License   
 

Skime Store, LLC.:   Off-sale 3.2 percent malt liquor license  
 
Springsteel Resort Inc.:  On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  

Sunday liquor license;  
Off-sale 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License; 
Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License (new) 

  
Warroad Estates Golf Course: 

 On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  
 Sunday Liquor License  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said licenses are effective February 1, 2016, 

through January 31, 2017, and recommends that said licenses be approved by the 
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Director if applicable. 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on January 26, 2016. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Board Clerk 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 3a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Treasurer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Penalty Refund Request 

Presenter:  Diane M. Gregerson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Refusal of Request for refund on penalty.  Letter sent by taxpayer on behalf of request, with copy given to Roseau 
County Treasurer.  
 

Background: 
MN Statute 279.01 requires penalty on all tax payments paid after required due date.  This was explained to 
Eunice Monsrud as per phone call received in my office after balance due notice was returned to her from receipt 
of her first payment of 2015 real estate tax dated December 18, 2015.  The first half held a due date of May 15, 
2015 and second half held a due date of November 16, 2015.  Taxpayer at that time requested to “go above my 
head”.  She was instructed to send a letter of request to the County Board for the abatement of the penalty along 
with her reason for refund of penalty as allowed by statute.  I received her letter of request for penalty refund 
January 15, 2016 along with the balance due remaining on above taxes.  The payment was receipted, requests for 
last 5 years tax payment receipts returned to her along with letter stating her request would be addressed by 
County Board meeting of January 26, 2016, with request letter forwarded to Roseau County Board.   
 
Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 

















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 26, 2016 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioners Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
See attached committee reports from Commissioner Phillipe and Commissioner Swanson. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
January 2016 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
 
January 5: Roseau County Board – Roseau 
January 5: COW – Roseau 
January 5: Operations – Roseau 
January 12: Roseau County Board – Roseau 
January 12: Highway – Roseau 
January 12: Performance Reviews – Roseau 
January 13: Lake Township – Warroad 
January 19: Social Services – Roseau 
January 19: Performance Review – Roseau 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JANUARY 5, 2016 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
JANUARY 5, 2016 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
JANUARY 6-8, 2016 -   NCCAE (WASHINGTON, DC);  annual meeting of state association 
Presidents and Executive Directors;  Julie Ring and I represented the Association of Minnesota 
Counties 
 
JANUARY 11, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
JANUARY 12, 2016 -   HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
JANUARY 12, 2016 -   DEPARTMENT HEAD PERFORMANCE REVIEWS 
 
JANUARY 13, 2016 -   ROSEAU CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 
 
JANUARY 13, 2016 -   NORTHWEST EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD;  heard an 
update from Brian Zastopil that Cass County (ND)  is interested in joining the NW ARMER 
group;  approved use of Motobridge equipment for Roseau County interoperability with 
Manitoba 
 
JANUARY 14, 2016 -   TEAM ‘EPIC’;  illicit drug presentation from NW Mn Drug Task Force 
 
JANUARY 15, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (ST 
PAUL);  met with MRCC Executive Committee 
 
JANUARY 15, 2016 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS;  discussion of MRCC relationship with AMC 
 
JANUARY 19, 2016 -   SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
JANUARY 19, 2016 -   DEPARTMENT HEAD PERFORMANCE REVIEWS 
 
JANUARY 20, 2016 -   NORTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY (TRF) 
 
JANUARY 20, 2016 -  JADIS TOWN BOARD 
 
JANUARY 21, 2016 -    DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
JANUARY 21, 2016 -    ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD;  update from Rep Dan Fabian on 2016 
legislative session 
 
JANUARY 25, 2016 -   ROSEAU COUNTY 4H STEERING COMMITTEE 
 


	1-16-16 Board Meeting Agenda
	Consent 1 - January 12th Board Proceedings RBA
	1-12-16 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Minnesota Government Access (MGA) - Master Subscriber Agreement RBA
	Master Subscriber Agreement

	Consent 3 - Aumentum Tax System Contract Ratification RBA
	Board Ratification Statement

	Consent 4 - Advertisement for Hire - Social Services Accounting Technician RBA
	Consent 5 - Advertisement for Hire - Social Services Eligibility Worker RBA
	Consent 6 - 2016 Adult Mental Health Grant - Social Services RBA
	Adult Mental Health Grant Supporting Documentation

	Consent 7 - Donation to Sheriff's Department RBA
	Department Report 1a - Call for Bids - CSAH 72 Bridge Deck Repair and Overlay RBA
	Department Report 2a - 2016 Liquor Licenses RBA
	2016 Liquor License Resolution

	Department Report 3a - Penalty Refund Request RBA
	Letter
	Tax Statement
	Statute
	Payment Receipt 12/18/15
	Payment Receipt 1/19/16

	County Board Item 1 - Commissioner Committee Reports RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Committee Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Committee Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		January 26, 2016		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

January 12, 2016 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

Review and approve the January 12, 2016 Board Proceedings





		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png



